From: Metcalf, Jessie <jessmet@amazon.com>

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 3:47 PM EST

To: David Herlihy <dherlihy@arlingtonva.us>; Laura Szlavin <Iszlavin@arlingtonva.us>; John Bayliss
<jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>; Chang, Ray <rchang@amazon.com>; Dennis, Laura <lauraden@amazon.com>
Subject: FW: ACG Data Lake/Warehouse Architecture

Attachment(s): "ACG_Data_Lake.pdf"

David,
Thanks for sharing the datalake architecture. Laura and Ray will include this in their followup planning.

Jessie
512.423.2535

From: David Herlihy <dherlihy@arlingtonva.us>

Date: Thursday, February 21, 2019 at 12:28 PM

To: "Metcalf, Jessie" <jessmet@amazon.com>, Laura Szlavin <Lszlavin@arlingtonva.us>, John Bayliss
<jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: ACG Data Lake/Warehouse Architecture

Hi Jessie,

Thanks for taking the time today to talk about the DHS POC Project. Attached is the latest diagram of what we built. Based on my
understanding, we aren’t far off of what was proposed for the original POC. | think what was missing was the analytics part of the
equation which I'd be very interested in seeing how we could introduce that into the overall architecture.

If you have any questions just let me know.
Thanks!!

-David Herlihy, PMI-ACP

Division Chief, Digital Experience and Innovation
Department of Technology Services

Suite 612

2100 Clarendon Blvd Arlington, VA 22201

Ph: 703-228-2724

https://www.arlingtonva.us/



